Raqib Ullah

Project Engineer/Manager

US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy

Email: project.engineer@uspcase.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Raqib Ullah is working as Project Engineer/Manager in the US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy. Dr. Raqib Ullah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Tech(Hons) in Electrical Preston University , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
B.Tech(14 years) in Electrical Preston University , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
D.A,E in Electrical KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar , Pakistan	1991 - 1994
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	1989 - 1990
Experience	
Project Engineer/Manager US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2024- Present
Project Engineer/Manager US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2023 - 2024
Project Engineer/Manager US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2022 - 2023
Assistant Director (E&M) University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2022
Assistant Engineer (E&M) University Main Office (UMO)	2010 - 2019
Sub Engineer (E) University Main Office (UMO)	2010 - 2010
Sub Engineer (E) University Main Office (UMO)	2004 - 2010
Sub Engr (Elect & Instrument) MRDL (MCC Resource Development Co. Pvt Ltd. , SINDAK copper gold project Distt: Chaghi, Baluchistan	2002 - 2004
Sub Engr (Power Distribution) SINDAK Metals Limited, Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Resources, SINDAK copper gold project Distt: Chaghi, Baluchistan	1995 - 2002